IN THIS MARGIN.

NOTHING TO BE WRITTEN

uinister of which we have not got copies.
This is particularly the case when the

President's message has been in reply to
one from the Prime Minister sent through

this Embassy. A recent concrete case

to do with the repair of H. M. G. "Malaya".

The original enquiry as to whether this ship
could be repaired in an American shipyard

'was contained in a message from the Prime
Minister to the President sent through this
Embassye. The answer agreeing to the suggestion
was sent by the President through the American
Embasgy 1ln London. We here were never in-
formed either as to the contents of this
answer or that it had been sent and if it

.had not been for the fact that the N. A.

was able to discover informally through the
Navy Department what was going on we would

not have known how matters stood.

London nowadays send us coples of
any messages which the Prime Minister may
have sent to the President through the
American Embassy in London and it would
help us a lot if similar arrangements could
be made as regards the President's messages.
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